
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Tabor, Daniel A (FAA)
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Hill, Kevin; Paulin, Jamie; Scambiatterra, Graciela; R5LECAB; Persoon, Carolyn;

Martinez, Isidra; jason.anthony@com.ohio.gov
Subject: RE: Filed Field Citation for FAA Dayton International Airport (Vandalia, Ohio); Docket number: RUST-05-2024-

0009
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 5:07:31 AM

Receipt Confirmed
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 5:27 PM
To: Tabor, Daniel A (FAA) <Daniel.A.Tabor@faa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Hill, Kevin <hill.kevin@epa.gov>;
Paulin, Jamie <paulin.jamie@epa.gov>; Scambiatterra, Graciela <scambiatterra.graciela@epa.gov>;
R5LECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; jason.anthony@com.ohio.gov
Subject: Filed Field Citation for FAA Dayton International Airport (Vandalia, Ohio); Docket number:
RUST-05-2024-0009
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Mr. Tabor,
 
The attached Field Citation, docket number RUST-05-2024-0009, was filed today with the Regional
Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. A cover letter which includes acknowledgement of your payment is
also attached.  Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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